

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS Herbert I. Miller, P.E., DEE, F. ASCE - President Mark L. Morgan, P.E. - Vice President Clay A. Cosse' - Secretary Quentin D. Dastugue, CCIM - Treasurer Andrew J. Englande, Jr., Ph.D., P.E., DEE Lambert J. Hassinger, Jr. Jason P. Latiolais K. Randall Noel Herbert T. Weysham, III

> CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER Derek E. Boese, PMP, LEED-AP

> > EXECUTIVE COUNSEL Michelle White

EAST JEFFERSON LEVEE DISTRICT 1100 Rev. Richard Wilson Drive Kenner, LA 70062 504.469-7522

LAKE BORGNE BASIN LEVEE DISTRICT P.O. Box 216 6136 E. St. Bernard Highway Violet, LA 70092 504.682.5941

> ORLEANS LEVEE DISTRICT 6920 Franklin Ave New Orleans, LA 70122 504.286.3100

FLOOD PROTECTION AUTHORITY

Your Flood Defense System

## PRESS RELEASE

For Immediate Release

June 6, 2020

## The FPA-East Prepares for Tropical Storm Cristobal

New Orleans, LA – Due to the predicted surge levels of T.S. Cristobal, the FPA-East began closing gates Thursday and will continue through Saturday night. These closures are being done to mitigate the potential impacts of the storm. We currently have closed 8 floodgates and 1 complex structure as of noon today. By the end of the day a total of 23 floodgates are planned to be closed and 5 complex structures. The Emergency Operations Center is partially activated, and our pump stations will be fully manned for the duration of this event.

We have closed the Bayou Bienvenue and Bayou Dupre Sector Gates, and are preparing to close the Caernarvon Sector Gate, the Surge Barrier, and the Seabrook Sector Gate by Saturday evening.

At 5:00 PM Saturday we will close the gate at Highway 39 and adjacent railroad gates near the St. Bernard/ Plaquemines line. By Saturday night, we will close the West End Blvd gate and the gate at Downman Rd near Lakefront Airport.

T.S. Cristobal is moving north into the Gulf of Mexico. The greatest threats are expected to be heavy rainfall and minor to moderate coastal flooding. Several rounds of heavy tropical downpours with the heaviest rainfall are predicted to be towards the end of the weekend. Currently a Flood Watch remains in effect through Tuesday morning. We will continue to monitor the track and impacts of the storm and determine if more gate closures are necessary.